# Seniors Committee Meeting - Minutes

#### Date:

29th May 2024 at 12:00hrs

## Attendees:

Ian Newman (IN), Larry Austin (LA), Steve Kitney (SK), Allan Bentley (AB), Graham Chadwick (GC), Keith Broom (KB)

# Apologies:

#### Minutes:

Minutes of the previous meeting on 17<sup>th</sup> April were approved by the committee.

## TREASURER'S REPORT:

#### **INCOME**

Gross income from Monday competitions is £1376.50 Two's competitions gross income is £276.50 The Christmas lunch raffle raised £150 Other income £29.00

## **EXPENSES**

Prize money paid to Monday competition winners is £1007.50 Two's competitions prize money paid to date is £276.50

#### **NET INCOME**

Net surplus to date amounts to £548.00 Projected net income to end October is £1020.00

# Actions to be completed from last meeting:

- Friday Roll Up GC advised the Friday roll up was very well received and may require one or two additional slots, the possibility of swapping tee times from Wednesday to Friday was discussed. Completed – See New Topics on Two's
- Matchplay Singles/Pairs draw. It was agreed to send a last-minute reminder to members closing date April 21<sup>st</sup>, with the draw scheduled after the Monday competition on April 22<sup>nd</sup>.
  Completed

## **New Topics:**

- Captain updated the committee on the away day at Bridport GC. Excellent attendance, with a large cross section of members attended. It is hoped that this will be an annual event.
- Friday Roll Up Two's competition, it was decided to halt the trial of the Friday 'Two's' event due to the low participation. **Action AB to inform senior section**
- May Social update from Captain, was duly noted. It was greatly appreciated to see the event supported by a large number of new faces. Despite the weather, the event and the

social/food and price giving was well received by all the attendees. We are looking to hold another event in July and September. **Action AB/IN to inform the senior section** 

# **Any Other Business**

- Following on from the May social, it is hoped to add the email addresses to the Senior contact list. Action IN
- Friday 28<sup>th</sup> June and 5<sup>th</sup> July There will be no roll-up on these dates as the course will be closed for general play. **Action AB to email seniors**
- Due to the administrative burden on the committee, fun competitions will be held every 2 months. The next being the Captains Day on July 15<sup>th</sup>, see below. The June 24<sup>th</sup> competition will be a Stableford event. Action AB to advise seniors
- The captain day on 15<sup>th</sup> July, will also be the July social event. The charity selected will be a local dementia and Alzheimer care facility. The event, will be a shotgun start four-ball with the best two Stableford scores to count. **Action Committee to expand details early June**.
- It was agreed to hold a senior closing day competition late October, with details to be decided.

## **Next Meeting**

Friday 28th July midday

Allan Bentley

**Secretary Senior Section**